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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 10/21/2012 4:56:36 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: updates 

of course 

From: H 
Sent: Sunday, October 21, 2012 12:49 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: updates 

From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, October 21, 2012 11:34 AM 
To: H 
Subject: updates 

[RELEASE IN PART BSj 

Haiti has been a roller coaster over the weekend but things have finally settled down. airport is ready, you can land, you can take off and that is the VERY short 
story. 
just sent you the latest draft ofthe schedule. the events are the same as you have seen, its with people. very straightforward. may 
have some updates tonight, and obviously cdm on plane with you to review everything. right at the cusp but we usually do it 86 
for haiti. 
On the plane, in addition to usual team, you are taking: 

Cheryl 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06134055 Date: 12/01/2016 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06134055 Date: 12/01/2016 

Pat Leahy 

Hilda Solis 

Luis Moreno 

Ken Merten 

Tom Adams 

Miguel Rodriguez- going as the NSC representative 

B6 

will send you other updates later. will also have a balkans plan for you tomorrow. 
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